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From: Bruner, Douglas

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 2:39 PM

To: 'Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ'; Snead, Paul; Kemp, Susan K SAJ; Loschiavo, Andrew J SAJ;
DavidA Pritchett; Collazo, Osvaldo SAJ

Subject: RE: PEF/LNP Meeting and Site Visit in Crystal River for draft Groundwater Plan

(UNCLASSIFIED)

Don and Paul,

So far April 11 looks like the best time for the NRC staff.
Thanks,

Doug

----- Original Message-----

From: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ [mailto:Gordon.A.Hambrick@usace.army.mil]

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 11:54 AM

To: Snead, Paul; Kemp, Susan K SAJ; Loschiavo, Andrew J SAJ; Bruner, Douglas; DavidA
Pritchett; Collazo, Osvaldo SAJ

Subject: RE: PEF/LNP Meeting and Site Visit in Crystal River for draft Groundwater Plan
(UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

All:
It appears that either April 5 or April 11 will work for the Corps and PEF.

NRC and EPA: Preference for either day? - Please respond to Paul and me.
Thanks, Don

----- Original Message-----

From: Snead, Paul [mailto:paul.snead@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 4:44 PM

To: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ; Kemp, Susan K SAJ; Loschiavo, Andrew J SAJ; Bruner, Douglas;
DavidA Pritchett; Collazo, Osvaldo SAJ

Subject: RE: PEF/LNP Meeting and Site Visit in Crystal River for draft Groundwater Plan
(UNCLASSIFIED)

Don:

PEF will coordinate a space for us to meet and transportation for the site visit once we know
how many people we need to accommodate.

Please let me know which of your suggested dates: April 5, 10, 11 and 12 works best for all.
I've already heard from Susan Kemp.

Thanks,

Paul Snead

Supervisor

Environmental Services, Projects & Construction Progress Energy paul.snead@pgnmail.com
(919) 546-2836




From: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ [mailto:Gordon.A.Hambrick@usace.army.mil]

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 2:40 PM

To: Snead, Paul; Kemp, Susan K SAJ; Loschiavo, Andrew J SAJ; Bruner, Douglas; DavidA
Pritchett; Collazo, Osvaldo SAJ

Subject: PEF/LNP Meeting and Site Visit in Crystal River for draft Groundwater Plan
(UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

All: Paul Snead and I discussed yesterday that PEF would like to schedule the meeting and
site visit to review a draft groundwater monitoring plan from PEF. With this email I want
to get the ball rolling as to coordinate with all for date for the meeting/site visit.

Paul: You had said that the plan would be ready for a meeting as soon as March 28. Now that
I am back in the office today I see that I am not available the week of March 26.

All: I am going to list several dates, as suggestions for the meeting/site visit. I suggest
that it would be an all day affair beginning at 0830 and ending late afternoon of the same
day. Suggested dates: April 5, 10, 11 and 12. Please let Paul and me know as soon as
possible as to your available dates.

Paul: Will PEF coord for space to meet? Plantation Inn?
Thanks, Don

Gordon A. (Don) Hambrick, III
Senior Project Manager

Panama City Permits Section

US Army Corps of Engineers
Jacksonville District

1002 West 23rd Street, Suite 350
Panama City, Florida 32401

Office: 850-763-0717, ext. 25
Fax: 850-872-0231

Please visit our website at http://www.saj.usace.army.mil/Divisions/Regulatory/index.htm
<http://www.saj.usace.army.mil/Divisions/Regulatory/index.htm>
<http://www.saj.usace.army.mil/Divisions/Regulatory/index.htm
<http://www.saj.usace.army.mil/Divisions/Regulatory/index.htm> > for useful information
concerning our regulatory program.

Please assist us in better serving you! Please complete the customer survey by clicking on
the following link:

http://per2.nwp.usace.army.mil/survey.html <http://per2.nwp.usace.army.mil/survey.html>
<http://per2.nwp.usace.army.mil/survey.html <http://per2.nwp.usace.army.mil/survey.html> >

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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